Catholic Charitic Meeting Minutes
Honoring Human Dign Wednesday May 24 2023

Board of Directors Executive Committee

Since 1945 Headguartered In Albuquerque,

BOARD MEMBERS ATTENDING: James Ortiz, Henry Narvaez, Lisa Trujillo, David Roybal, Charles Archuleta, Alma Gonzalez-Edwards,
Allison Kozeliski and Fr. Andy Pavlak.
BOARD MEMBERS NOT ATTENDING: Guy Berger, Alan Weitzel and Archbishop John C. Wester.

CC STAFF ATTENDING: Dolores Nunez - CEO, Jared Weatherholtz - CPO, Christine Reeders - CFO and Sean Avery - Board Liaison.
CC STAFF NOT ATTENDING: Adam Saber - CC Housing

James called the meeting to order at 4:35 p.m.

Fr. Andy led an opening prayer.

Quorum confirmation confirmed.

Henry motioned to approve the consent agenda; Charles seconded the motion; motion approved.
Henry motioned to approve minutes; Alma seconded the motion; motion approved.

Committee Reports

Governance Committee

Charles led an initial review of the Amended & Restated Bylaws (adopted September 15, 2013).
Allison shared that the current number of Board members (15-25) is on the high end; ideal number
of Board members would be around 15.

Charles asked Henry if there should be an amendment regarding the number of Board members.
Henry agreed that 25 Board members is too many; asked Dolores how many Board members we
currently have; Dolores responded that we currently have 19 Board members.

Henry said that above 10 Board members is hard to manage; although having 19 definitely helps
with fundraising.

David said that traditionally large non-profits have 15-25 Board members; medium have 10-15 and
smaller have 5-10. So hovering around 15 is ideal for Catholic Charities.

Christine confirmed that with S7 million revenue, Catholic Charities is considered medium.
Henry questioned the language regarding meeting frequency. The Bylaws currently state that
meetings are held bimonthly which means twice a month. Should this not be edited to be every
other month?

James suggested the Governance Committee redline all of the suggested changes and present
them all at once to the Executive Committee for review.

Henry said any potential revisions need to be sent to Juan Flores for review.

Dolores summarized that the Executive Committee will review a redline of suggested changes to
the Bylaws; then they will go to our attorney for review; then to the Archbishop for his approval
and finally to the full Board of Directors for final approval.

Henry asked why the Finance Committee is referred to as the Finance & Audit Committee

in the Bylaws?



- James responded that it is called Finance & Audit Committee is because the committee is also
tasked with overseeing the annual financial auditing of the agency.
- Charles said this will be discussed at the next meeting when we go through that section.

e Finance Committee

- David led discussion of April financials; last Finance Committee meeting devoted to the budget.
- Insurance claim payout for two totaled vehicles; Henry asked for details; Christine elaborated.
- $50k Bernalillo County Premium Pay grant paid to eligible staff.

- FY2024 Budget

o

o
@)
@)

David led discussion regarding the FY2024 Budget.

He thanked Christine and the Directors for their hard work on the budget.

Finance Committee wanted to ensure that the staff would have an increase.

Budget affords a 2% increase to staff; if additional funding comes in, may be able to give the
staff another raise or a holiday bonus later in the year.

Allison asked if budget now goes to the full Board on June 28 for final approval;

James confirmed.

Christine said they started with a million dollar deficit and six weeks later — after a
tremendous amount of work by the Center Directors — they got to this.

A major issue was looking at the grants and the fact that the grant amount has stayed the
same over the years but administrative costs increase on our end. Therefore, we are going
back to the funders and requesting additional funding to cover administrative costs.
Dolores said we are going to continue to pushback and request additional funding.

Allison said important that Finance Committee and Executive Committee both agreed on
the budget; now goes to full Board of Directors for final approval.

Dolores was grateful to Finance Committee because they felt it was imperative that staff
received some type of salary increase. As such, FY24 Budget initially had 0% raise to 2%
raise.

e Development Committee

o

Alma reminded Board members of the Matthew 25 event coming up on Tuesday, June 6.
Please let Dolores know if you will be attending or not.

St. Nicholas Ball is Saturday, November 4. Need help from Board members to secure more
sponsorships for the gala.

Allison gave a soft yes to assisting with the Silent Auction; she does not wanttodoitina
vacuum without support from the staff. Important that there is communication amongst
those planning the event.



Discussion Items

e Governor’s Visit
o Sean summarized notes from Governor Lujan-Grisham’s visit to Catholic Charities.
o Highlighted items include: She wants a representative from the Board to serve on the
Housing Coalition and needs our help to create a Food Insecurity Fund.
o Dolores shared that we have a call into Caroline Buerkle regarding both of these.

e Strategic Planning

Directors worked to flush out goals for their individual Center piece of the Strategic Plan.

Lisa then added overall Objectives section for each Center.

James said now we need to add metrics for each group and begin measuring those metrics.

Allison was impressed and optimistic after reviewing the Strategic Plan document, with

goals, strategies and metrics.

o Dolores said we learned a lot from Gary Nelson, our consultant, regarding the Strategic
Planning process, particularly that we need to work on in it in conjunction with the budget.

o James asked Lisa what is the next step; Lisa said the next piece that we will start looking at
during our next Executive Committee meeting will be the dashboard piece.

o Next steps are to begin tracking status. Lisa affirmed this is a multi-year process but want
to start out strong. Although we did put the cart before the horse, it is a learning
experience and we now need to begin looking at the metrics and status.

o Lisa commented that it is important to discuss the obstacles that each Center is dealing with
so Board can help overcome such obstacles.

o Jared shared biggest concern from the Center Directors is the fact that this is a living
document and there may be obstacles.

o Lisa confirmed that this first year is essentially a learning year regarding strategic planning.

O O O O

e Location Change for Future Board Meetings

o James shared the REDW has sold their building; no longer have access to the Conference
Room for future Board of Directors meetings.

o Dolores asked how members feel about meetings being held at Catholic Charities offices on
Bridge Boulevard in the South Valley with a Zoom option.

o Alma affirmed that a Zoom option is still necessary based on commuting from other side of
town and work commitments.

o Henry thanked James for hosting the meetings and feels meetings should be returned to
Catholic Charities.

o James agreed that meetings should return to Catholic Charities; messaging should be that
we strongly encourage Board members to attend in person but there will be a Zoom option.

e James led a closing prayer.
e Henry motioned to adjourn; Allison seconded the motion; motion approved.
e Meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m.



